
 

 

 

  REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

  November 05, 2019 at 5:30 PM 

   Council Meeting Room, 101 North State Street, Abbeville,  

Louisiana 70510 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 

NOTICE POSTED:  November 4, 2019 at 4:00 P.M.  

REGULAR ORDER OF BUSINESS 

             Call to Order by Mayor 
             Roll Call by Kathy Faulk  
             Prayer 
             Pledge  

PERSONNEL 

1. Police Department personnel. 

MINUTES AND APPROVAL OF BILLS 

1. To ratify bills paid in the month of October 2019. 

2. To approve the minutes from the October 1, 2019 personnel interviews, Committee meeting and the 

regular City Council meeting. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
                  (To allow comments on any of the following items prior to action.) 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Mr. Alfred Thibodeaux, Jr. to discuss loose chickens - Councilwoman Terry Broussard. 

2. To approve the placement of a four-way stop sign at the intersection of Martin Luther King and S. 

Lyman-Councilwoman Terry Broussard. 

3. To accept the recommendation from the Ordinance Committee from their meeting held on October 15, 

2019 to adopt an ordinance to add Section 5-400, et sequa, Multi-Family Dwelling Facility Security 

Requirements. 

4. To approve payment of estimate for partial payment number 1 payable to Glenn Lege Construction in 

the amount of $41,375.50 for the sidewalk construction along Highway 82 project. 

5. To approve the purchase of a server and software from Arsement & Hayes, LLC in the amount of 

$9,810.00 for the Abbeville Police Department. 

6. Blighted Property remediation. 

7. To authorize the Mayor to request an appraisal and negotiate to purchase 6.76 acres adjacent to the 

Abbeville RV Park that would include access to Coulee Kinney. 

8. To approve payment application number 2 in the amount of $60,953.66 for the rehabilitation of the 

Main Hangar project. 

9. To approve change order number 1 for the rehabilitation of the Main Hangar project. 

10. To surplus items from the pole yard for the Public Works Department. 

OLD BUSINESS 

1. Review and discussion of salary increases starting January 1, 2020 for budgetary purposes presented 

to the Council by the Mayor. 

PRESENTATIONS 

1. Dr. Elista Istre-Friends of the Military Museum. 

TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION OR REVIEW  

1.        Engineers  

2.        Attorney 1



 

 

3.        Public Works Director 

4.        Mayor 

5.        Police Chief 

6.        Fire Chief 

7.        Council Members 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

ADJOURN 

 

    
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, 

if you need special assistance, please contact 
Mayor Mark Piazza’s office at 337-893-8550, 
describing the assistance that is necessary. 

2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



1 
 

City of Abbeville 

Council personnel interviews 

October 1, 2019 

 

The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met for personnel interviews on October 1, 2019 

at 5:00 P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room located at 101 North State 

Street, with the Honorable Mark Piazza, Mayor, presiding. 

 

Members Present: Council Members, Francis Plaisance, Terry Broussard, Brady 

Broussard, Francis Touchet, Mayor Pro-Tem and Roslyn White    

 

Members Absent:  None   

 

Also Present:   Rodney Vincent 

    Bill Spearman, Police Chief 

     

Mayor Piazza stated are here to interview personnel for the Police Department.  

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to enter into 

executive session to interview Rodney Vincent.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to reconvene the 

meeting from executive session.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Piazza declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Mark Piazza 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor  

29



 1 

 City of Abbeville 

Committee Meeting  

October 1, 2019 

 

 

The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met for a committee meeting on October 1, 

2019 at 5:15 P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room located at 101 

North State Street, with the Honorable Mark Piazza, Mayor presiding. 

 

Members Present: Council Members Francis Plaisance, Terry Broussard, Brady 

Broussard, Jr., Francis Touchet, Jr., Mayor Pro-Tem and Roslyn 

White  

 

Members Absent: None 

 

Also Present: Ike Funderburk, City Attorney 

 Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

 William Spearman, Police Chief 

 Ben Rivera, Insurance Agent 

  

     

Mayor Piazza stated we are here for two Committee meetings.  The first committee is the 

Insurance Committee chaired by Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr.  He turned the floor over 

to Councilman Broussard. 

 

Councilman Broussard stated we are here today for the Council to consider a crime policy.  

We are currently paying an insurance premium to bond the Mayor and Kathy for handling 

cash in City Hall.  At our most recent audit, Steve Moosa stated we should be bonding a lot 

more people than that.  We should have anyone touching money bonded.  That would be 

something more than what we are currently paying.  Ben Rivera offered this crime policy that 

would cover everybody in the City that handles money. This would be a blanket coverage and 

would only cost $1,247.00 per year.  Mr. Ben Rivera stated we currently have $25,000 bonds 

on the Mayor and Kathy and these cost $350 per year.  The auditors recommended we bond 

the 5 tellers and the Mayor Pro-Tem bringing the total bonded to 8.  This would cost $700 per 

year.  With a crime policy you shift the risk to covering a person to the funds themselves.  If a 

person is covered by a bond and there is a theft you make a claim and the $25,000 will be 

disbursed then you would look to the person that was bonded to recover that money.  In the 

crime policy there is a $100,000 limit and it extends to cover things like forgery, on premises 

theft, in transit theft, counterfeit money orders and money, computer fraud and social 

engineering.  When you consider the perils it covers, it is worth it even though it does cost a 

little more money.  Councilman Broussard stated this would provide more coverage and have 

everyone covered.  This will satisfy the audit.  Mayor Piazza asked if Steve Moosa had been 

contacted.  Kathy Faulk stated he has approved the use of the crime policy and also Richard 

Minvielle has approved this type of coverage since this coverage is needed for LCDBG.   

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. to 

recommend to the City Council to approve the crime policy purchase at their next meeting 

scheduled for October 15, 2019.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor Piazza stated the other Committee to meet today is the Ordinance Committee.  They 

have two items to discuss.  Mayor Piazza turned the floor over to Councilwoman Broussard.  

The first item is to discuss an amendment to Section 5-83 and 5-84 pertaining to voluntary 

demolition of buildings by the owner.  She asked Mr. Funderburk to explain.  Mr. Funderburk 

stated this will help streamline the demolition process by doing away with extensions.  It also 

gives a clear beginning date for the 90-day work period to begin.  We created a new 

document that will be issued by the tax and permit department.  It is called a notice to 

proceed.  If someone has applied for a permit, they have to jump through some hoops before 

they get it.  One of those things is to call Louisiana One Call and they have to have their 

Louisiana One Call number before the permit is issued.  They have to pay for the permit, take 

care of the Louisiana One Call number and then the notice to proceed is issued.  They have 

90 days from the date on the notice to proceed to complete the work.  There will be no 

extensions.  Mayor Piazza stated this is the first of several proposed changes to ordinances 

dealing with blighted properties, demolition of buildings, debris, trash, tires and other things 

that we have been discussing.  This will expedite the process and we have to make sure our 
30



 2 

ordinances are correct and proper before we can move forward with this issue.  We are 

working on some other ones. 

 

-02 introduced by M. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to 

recommend to the City Council to adopt an ordinance at their next meeting scheduled for 

October 15, 2019 to amend Section 5-83 and 5-84 pertaining to voluntary demolition of 

building by the owner.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Councilwoman Broussard stated the next item is to discuss an amendment to Section 4-1, 

definition of a dangerous dog.  She asked Mr. Funderburk to explain the change.  Mr. 

Funderburk stated that recently we had a situation where a gentleman who had a dog and let 

it get out of his yard.  The dog went over to the neighbor’s yard and killed chickens and 

ducks.  The current definition of a dangerous dog includes a dog which, when unprovoked, on 

2 separate occasions within the prior 36-month period, kills, seriously bites or inflicts injury, 

or otherwise causes injury to a domestic animal, excluding fowl of any kind.  This ordinance 

change will no longer exclude fowl.  According to Mrs. Debbie Garrot, the Police Jury will 

also be amending their ordinance pertaining to this. 

 

-03 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Francis Plaisance to 

recommend to the City Council to adopt an ordinance at their next meeting scheduled for 

October 15, 2019 to amend Section 4-1 – Definition of a dangerous dog.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Piazza declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Mark Piazza 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor   

 

 

   

31



1 
 

City of Abbeville 

Regular Meeting 

October 1, 2019 

 

The Mayor and Council of the City of Abbeville met in regular session on October 1, 2019 at 5:30 

P.M., at the regular meeting place, the Council Meeting Room located at 101 North State Street, 

with the Honorable Mark Piazza, Mayor, presiding. 

 

Members Present: Council Members, Francis Plaisance, Terry Broussard, Brady 

Broussard, Jr., Francis Touchet, Jr., Mayor Pro-Tem and Roslyn 

White   

 

Members Absent:  None    

 

Also, Present:   Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

    Bill Spearman, Police Chief  

Ike Funderburk, City Attorney 

Clay Menard, Public Works Director 

T. J. Savoy, Airport Engineer 

Gene Sellers, Sr., Engineer 

Gene Sellers, Jr., Architect 

Ben Rivera, Insurance Agent 

Joseph Vallee’, Municipal Civil Service Board member 

        

Mayor Piazza asked Councilman Francis Touchet, Jr. to lead the assembly in prayer.   Mayor Piazza 

asked Councilman Francis Plaisance to lead the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.  

 

-01 introduced by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Francis Plaisance to approve the 

probational appointment of Rodney Vincent to the position of Police Officer in the Abbeville 

Police Department.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Ms. T. J. Savoy presented the 6-year Capital Improvement Plan for the Airport.  We are proposing 

three projects in 2020.  The first one is the construction phase of the Rehabilitation of the Runway 

and portion of the taxiway project.  We are requesting 90% of the funds from federal funds and 

the remaining 10% match would come from the State.  The second project is phase II of the 

construction T-Hangar taxilanes and apron.  We will be requesting 100% of the funds from the 

State.  The third project is the design and construction of the approach lighting project.  We are 

requesting 100% of the funding from the State.  The spreadsheet includes the other proposed 

projects over the next five years.  Some of those are to construct a hangar development area, LED 

runway lighting, another paving project, the upgrade of our existing AWOS and finally the 

construction of a concrete agricultural loading area.  Councilman Broussard stated it is impressive 

when we can get $3,893,000 of improvements at the airport and we only have to fund $217,610.  

Mayor Piazza stated that a majority of this is FAA grants because the federal government has 

really emphasized the need for infrastructure improvements throughout the country and airports 

are a big part of that.  Councilwoman White asked if any of the improvements would allow us to 

land and service larger aircraft.  Mayor Piazza said no and we did talk about that with FAA and 

DOTD.  He asked them if there was a way we could increase the payload capacity as we are limited 

on our runway because we don’t own the property beyond the end of the runway.  If would take 

a complete reconstruction of the runway to land larger planes and increase the payload.  They do 

not have the money to fund that.  Councilman Touchet asked T. J. to see if there was any money 

available to market the airport.   

32



2 
 

 

-02 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to approve the 

minutes from the September 3, 2019 Committee meeting and the September 3, 2019 and 

September 17, 2019 City Council meetings.   The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Mayor Piazza asked if there were any comments from the public on any agenda item.  There were 

none. 

 

B. Broussard/T. Broussard 

Resolution R19-25 

 

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute all documents related to the 2020-2021 Capital 

Outlay Program and to authorize Sellers and Associates to submit the necessary documents on 

behalf of the City of Abbeville. 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Touchet/White 

Resolution R19-26 

 

A resolution pertaining to the Capital Improvement Plan for the Airport. 

 

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-03 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Francis Plaisance to approve pay 

application number 13 payable to Minvielle Lumber Company in the amount of $47,103.01 and 

the invoice from The Sellers Group in the amount of $1,359.13, both for the Airport Terminal 

Building Renovation project.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-04 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Roslyn White to approve 

amendment #2 to The Sellers Group contract for the Airport Terminal Building Renovation 

project.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-05 introduced by Mr. Francis Plaisance and seconded by Ms. Terry Broussard to accept the 

recommendations of the hearing officer from the hearing held on September 24, 2019 for the 

following properties: 1507 Franks Alley/demolition of structures/given 5 days, 608 Gibson/repair 

or tear down/given 5 days, 810 Soloman Street/purchase demo permit/given 5 days, 610 

Chevis/complete removal of tree stump/given 5 days, 1604 Cherokee Street/to repair or tear 

down mobile home/given 5 days, 309 Ninth Street/turn in demolition permit/given 5 days, 307 

10th Street/to board up front door/window/given 5 days and 1311 S. St. Charles/to remove all 

junk items/given 15 days.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

-06 introduced by Mr. Francis Touchet, Jr. and seconded by Mr. Brady Broussard, Jr. to ratify the 

agreement with Bank-Tec South to place a new automatic drive-thru window drawer at City Hall 

at a cost of $5,325.00. The motion carried unanimously. 

 

Ike Funderburk, City Attorney 

- He has been doing ethics and sexual harassment training and that is still ongoing. 

 

 

 

33



3 
 

Jude Mire, Fire Chief 

- The fire rating started today.  We had to flush the hydrants so there have been reports of 

brown water.  Mayor Piazza asked Chief Mire to let them know when they do annual 

flushing so we can inform the public. 

 

Councilman Francis Plaisance 

- Invited everyone to the Louisiana Cattle Festival.  The banquet is October 5, 2019.  Billy 

Nungesser is our guest speaker.  We have a brand-new fair this year.  We have vendors of 

all types.   

 

Councilman Brady Broussard, Jr. 

- This Thursday is the first fall Sounds on the Square.  Geno Delafose will be playing. 

- Urged everyone to vote in the upcoming election. 

 

Councilwoman Roslyn White 

- The Giant Omelette Festival is coming up on November 2nd and 3rd. 

 

There being no further business to discuss, Mayor Piazza declared this meeting adjourned. 

 

ATTEST:     APPROVE: 

 

 

 

Kathleen S. Faulk    Mark Piazza 

Secretary-Treasurer    Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34



The following ordinance having been introduced at a duly convened meeting on November 

5, 2019, and notice of its introduction having been published in the official journal and a 

public hearing having been held in connection therewith on this date, was offered for final 

adoption by _________________________ and seconded by ___________________________: 

 

ORDINANCE 

19-___ 
 

 WHEREAS, both the Planning Commission and the Ordinance Committee recommend 

the enactment Chapter 5 – Buildings, Article IX – Multi-Family Dwelling Facility Security 

Requirements, Sections 5-400 through 5-404; 

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the enactment of said ordinances will make 

Abbeville a safer community within which to live and operate a business, and that it is therefore 

in the best interest of the public to accept the recommendation of both the Commission and the 

Committee. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Abbeville (the "Governing 

Authority"), acting as the governing authority of the City of Abbeville, State of 

Louisiana, that the code of ordinances be amended and re-enacted to add Chapter 5 – 

Buildings, Article IX – Multi-Family Dwelling Facility Security Requirements, Sections 

5-400 through 5-404, as follows, to-wit: 

 
CHAPTER 5 BUILDINGS 

 

ARTICLE IX MULTI-FAMILY DWELLING FACILITY SECURITY REQUIREMENTS 

 

SEC. 5-400 PURPOSE 

 

The Mayor, City Council, and Chief of Police want to make Abbeville a safer place for families to live and 

businesses to prosper.   To that end it is necessary for there to be better communication between denser population 

areas and the Abbeville Police Department.  Denser population areas are generally found where there are multi-

family dwellings which are operated as a business with, or without, onsite management.  By having onsite 

surveillance systems and security guards at multi-family dwellings it is believed that the commission of crimes on 

the premises will be curtailed, thereby making the area a safer place to live, and will increase the profitability of the 

complex and increase the property’s value for the owner. 

  

SEC. 5-401 DEFINITIONS 

 

For the purposes of this Article the following words or phrases shall be defined as follows: 

a. Multi-Family Dwelling means: any structure, complex, or planned community which houses 

more than one family.  Each dwelling unit in a Multi-Family Dwelling shall be considered as a 

separate residence. 

b. Residential Hotels, which routinely rents to the same tenant(s) for a period of fourteen (14) 

consecutive days, or more, shall be considered a Multi-Family Dwelling. 

c. Assisted Living Facilities and Nursing Homes are not a Multi-Family Dwelling.  

d. The Abbeville Housing Authority is not a Multi-Family Dwelling. 

35



e. Contract Security Company means any person engaged in the business of providing a 

security officer on a contractual basis for another person as defined in LSA R.S. 37:3272, and 

regulated by LSA R.S.37;3270, et sequa. 

f. Certified Security Guards shall be trained either pursuant to LSA R. S. 37:3284 and Louisiana 

Administrative Code Title 46 Part LIX, Section 403, or hold a current state police officer 

standardization test (P.O.S.T) certification. 

g. Surveillance System shall be a digital camera system, with onsite monitors and video 

retention capability, of not less than fourteen (14) calendar days, which shall be capable, 

under normal lighting and operating conditions, of producing a reasonable photographic 

image.  Any malfunction of any part of the system shall be corrected within seven working 

days at the owner’s expense. 

 

Said system shall be inspected and certified by a manufacture approved technician not less 

than once every calendar year and periodically by the Chief of Police, or his designee, to 

assure that it is operational.  A copy of the certification shall be provided to the Chief of 

Police.   

 

Said system shall be accessible to the monitoring system operated by the Abbeville Police 

Department, at the option of the Chief of Police. 

 

Said cameras shall be positioned to maximize the coverage of all common areas of the 

facility (parking lot, stairs/hallways, laundry, onsite office, etc) 

SEC. 5-402 CLASSIFICATION OF MULIT-FAMILY DWELLINGS 

 

Multi-Family Dwellings are hereinafter classified as follows: 

 

 Class I under 25 dwelling units 

 Class II having 25-50 dwelling units 

 Class III having 51-100 dwelling units 

 Class IV having 101-200 dwelling units 

 Class V having 201 or more dwelling units 

 

SEC. 5-403 SECURITY REQUIRMENTS FOR EACH CLASSIFICATION OF MULIT-FAMILY 

DWELLINGS 

 

The owner and/or manager of each Multi-Family Dwelling shall, at its cost, acquire, have properly installed, and 

maintain a surveillance system on premises, and shall, at its cost, engage certified security guards as follows: 

 

 Class I – none. 

 Class II - a surveillance system of not less than four (4) cameras. No security guards required. 

 Class III - a surveillance system of not less than eight (8) cameras.  No security guard required. 

 Class IV – a surveillance system of not less than sixteen (16) cameras.  Said cameras shall be   

 integrated into the Abbeville Police Department system and may be monitored by the   

 Department at the station. The owner shall enter in to a contract with a Contract  Security Company which 

 shall provide not less than one (1) security guard from dawn to dusk, and two (2) security guards from dusk 

 to dawn on Friday and Saturday.  Said security guards shall document and report all potential criminal 

 activity to the Abbeville Police Department upon its occurrence, and shall fully  cooperate as a potential  

 witness to the offense. 

 Class V - a surveillance system of not less than four (4) cameras for each fifty (50) dwelling units.   

36



 Said cameras shall be integrated into the Abbeville Police Department system and may   

 be monitored by the Department at the station. Not less than one (1) security guard   

 from dawn to dusk, and two (2) security guards from dusk to dawn.  Said security guards  shall document 

 and report all potential criminal activity to the Abbeville Police Department upon its occurrence, and shall 

 fully cooperate as a potential witness to the offense. 

 

SEC. 5-404 PENALTIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE 

 

The owner and/or manager of each Multi-Family Dwelling shall become fully compliant with the requirements set 

forth in SEC. 5-403 effective January 1, 2020.  Thereafter, the owner and /or manager shall be liable for any 

infraction and shall be ordered to pay a civil penalty of not less than two hundred-fifty and no/100 ($250.00) Dollars 

nor more than five hundred and no/100 ($500.00) Dollars per day for each violation, as fixed by the Chief of Police.  

Each day of non-compliance shall be a separate infraction.  If not paid in full within five (5) business days of the 

Chief of Police’s determination it may be collected by the City of Abbeville by any legal means.  

 

Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective thirty days after publication. 

 

 This ordinance having been submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows: 

 

 YEAS:    

 

 NAYS:   

 

 ABSENT: 

 

 And the ordinance was declared adopted on this, the 5th day of November, 2019. 

 

 

 

      

 Kathleen Faulk, Clerk   Mark F. Piazza, Mayor 

 

 
 

37



JOB NO.:  8844-20 PAGE 1 OF 2

PROJECT:

OWNER:

CONTRACTOR:

NOTICE TO PROCEED DATE: 09/16/19 to 10/30/19

CONTRACT TIME: 60                               44 % TIME USED: 73.33%

CONTRACT PRICE: 41,375.50$              % COMPLETE: 100.00%

Item
No. Quantity Unit Price Current Previous Total

1. 552.00   Sq. Ft. 20.75           552.00 0.00 552.00

2. 30.00     Sq. Ft. 20.75           30.00 0.00 30.00

3. 100.00   Sq. Ft. 20.75           100.00 0.00 100.00

4. 64.00     Sq. Ft. 20.75           64.00 0.00 64.00

5. 1.00        L. S. 5,000.00     1.00 0.00 1.00

0.00

6. 572.00   Sq. Ft. 20.75           572.00 0.00 572.00

7. 660.00   Sq. Ft. 20.75           660.00 0.00 660.00

8. 16.00     Sq. Ft. 20.75           16.00 0.00 16.00

9. 20.00     Ln. Ft. 0.00

10. 20.00     Cu. Yd. 0.00

1.00        L. S. -5,000.00 1.00 0.00 1.00

PAYMENT PERIOD:September 16, 2019

TOTAL THIS PERIOD:

CALENDAR DAYS                 DAYS USED:

41,375.50$                 

Base Bid:

Concrete Sidewalk (4' W x 138' L), 

in Accordance with Section A-A 

Shown on the Plans, 

Concrete Sidewalk (2.5' W x 112' 

L), in Accordance with Section A-A 

Shown on the Plans, 

Concrete Sidewalk (4' W x 25' L), 

in Accordance with Section A-A 

Shown on the Plans, 

Concrete Sidewalk (4' W x 16' L), 

in Accordance with Section A-A 

Shown on the Plans, 

Clearing and Grubbing,

Contract Change Order No. 1

Concrete Sidewalk (4' W x 143' L), 

in Accordance with Section B-B 

Shown on the Plans, 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT NO. 1

1,328.00

5,000.00

CONTRACT

Concrete Sidewalk (4' W x 165' L), 

in Accordance with Section A-A 

Shown on the Plans, 

Concrete Sidewalk (2' W x 8' L), in 

Accordance with Section A-A 

Shown on the Plans, 

-5,000.00

13,695.00

332.00

Sidewalk Construction Along Highway 82 (State Street)

City of Abbeville

Glenn Lege Construction, LLC, 1339 Fortune Road, Youngsville, LA 70592

Saw Cut Concrete Curb,

Select Fill,

Total Credit for Omissions:

QUANTITY

Description

Omit the following from Contract:

0.00

11,869.00

Amount

11,454.00

622.50

2,075.00

C:\Users\Public\Documents\MeetingMunicodeDocumentProcessing\0f22ad5c-7522-49a9-8eb8-8eb3ababa00a\ITEM-Attachment-001-

99f4395afa2b449d84bfd216b6a8de82.xlsx
38



JOB NO.:  8844-20 PAGE 2 OF 2

PROJECT:

OWNER:

CONTRACTOR:

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT NO. 1

Sidewalk Construction Along Highway 82 (State Street)

City of Abbeville

Glenn Lege Construction, LLC, 1339 Fortune Road, Youngsville, LA 70592

BY:    BY:

DATE:    DATE:

   BY:

   DATE:

   OWNER

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

   SELLERS & ASSOCIATES, INC.

   LAFAYETTE - ABBEVILLE, LOUISIANA

  GLENN LEGE CONSTRUCTION, LLC

  CONTRACTOR

  CITY OF ABBEVILLE

   RECOMMENDED FOR PAYMENT:

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 1

ADJUSTED CONTRACT PRICE:

   TOTAL VALUE OF COMPLETED WORK

   LESS 10% RETAINED

   NET AMOUNT DUE TO DATE

   LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS

   AMOUNT DUE THIS ESTIMATE 41,375.50$               

20,479.50$             

20,896.00$             

41,375.50$             

   TOTAL OF ABOVE ITEMS

   OTHER (MATERIAL ON HAND) -$                            

41,375.50$               

-$                            

41,375.50$               

-$                            

41,375.50$               ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE:

C:\Users\Public\Documents\MeetingMunicodeDocumentProcessing\0f22ad5c-7522-49a9-8eb8-8eb3ababa00a\ITEM-Attachment-001-

99f4395afa2b449d84bfd216b6a8de82.xlsx
39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47


	Top
	1. Police Dept personnel
	1. Bills ratified
	Bills paid in October 2019

	2. Minutes
	10-01-19 personnel inteviews
	October 1, 2019 Committee meeting
	October 1, 2019 regular meeting

	1. Alfred Thibodeaux-loose chickens
	2. 4-way stop sign-MLK and S. Lyman
	3. Multi-family dwelling security ordinance
	MULTI-FAMILY

	4. PPE Sidewalk Highway 82
	PPE #1 Sidewalk along Highway 82

	5. Police Dept server
	Quote for Police Dept server

	6. Blighted property remediation
	7. Property purchase near RV Park
	Hollier Est.
	Hollier est play

	8. Main Hangar project payment
	9144 Application for Payment No. 2

	9. Main Hangar change order
	9144 Plan Change No. 1

	10. Surplus items-Public Works Department
	Public Works Dept surplus list

	1. Salary increases
	1. Dr. Elista Istre-Friends of Military Museum
	Bottom

